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From: ' corphelp
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 9:23 AM

To:

'heather@philipsiawflorida.com’

Subject: RE: Address Change - Doc # L07000125616

Goed morning Heather,

Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

e Mailing address

¢ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Pariner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page at: www, sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 for a LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
_section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From Heather Morales [mallto heather@phIllpslawflorlda com] ?
Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 10:39 AM
To: corphelp
. Cc: dphilips@philipslawflorida.com; Jennifer’
Subject: Address Change - Doc # L07000125616

To Whom It May Concern:

| was told that | can submit the address change via e-mail for D|X Philips, L.L.C. ; Doc #: LO7000125616

— Filing Date: 12/18/2007

“The information listed as of today is;

David A. Philips
235 Lincoln Read, Suite 311

" -Miami Beach, F| 33139

me.

Please chahge all of the addresses to reflect the following:

' David-A. Philips (remains) oo
1410 20" Street, Suite 218 '
Miami Beach, F| 33139

Thank you and if you have any questions or need ény other information, please dc not hesitate to contact

Sincerely,

“ Heather Morales
Litigution Support Assistmit/




Office Manager

DK Plalips

Attorneys & Counselors At Lawe
1410 20th Strect, Suite 219

Mimni Beach, Floridn 33139
- Phone: (305) 403 - 0777

Fux: (305) 403 - 0776

E-innil: Heather@philipslawflorida.com
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